Mayor Mark Farrell
Phil Ginsburg, General Manager

TO: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
FROM: Philip A. Ginsburg, General Manager
Recreation and Park Department
DATE: March 19, 2018
SUBJECT: Aécept and Expend Legislation

PROJECT TITLE: General Fund Grant for Golden Gate Park Dog Training Area
and Lake Merced

Attached please find the original and 4 copies of each of the following:
X _Proposed resolution; original signed by Department, Mayor, Controller
X _ Grant Resolution Information Form — Golden Gate Park (GGP) Dog Training Area

Grant Resolution Information Form — Lake Merced

,><

,><

Grant Project Application — GGP Dog Training Area

,><

Grant Project Application — Lake Merced

!><

Projects and Sources — GGP Dog Training Area and Lake Merced

’><

Grant Award Letter

,><

Grant Agreement — GGP Dog Training Area

,><

Grant Agreement — Lake Merced

Special Timeline Requirements:

Need Grant Funding in Place by May to meet project schedules. Please introduce on
April 3, 2018.

Departmental representative to receive a copy of the adopted resolution:

Name: Toni Moran Phone: 415 581-2555
Interoffice Mail Address: toni.moran@sfgov.org
Certified copy required  Yes [ ] No X

Capital and Planning Division | 30 Van Ness Avenue, 3rd Floor | san Erancisco, CA 94102 | (415)

581-2559 | WEB: sfrecpark.org
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